From: <clerk_application@northgienn.org>

To: <dlentz@northgienn.org>

Date: 11/19/2007 11:00 PM

Subject: Application for Board or Commission
Board or Commission: planning

First name: Joe

Middle name:

Last name: Brown

Street address: 2007 E 115th Place

City, state, zip: Northglenn, Colorado 80233
Home phone number: 303-255-9166

Work phone number; 303-916-8915

Email address:  jorown@brownees.com
Occupation: General Manager
Employer: Elite/Safelite Auto Glass

Skills or education:
| manage a total of 70 employees in 8 stores covering 4 states. High School Graduate

Civic activities:

| volunteer and serve on the Board of Directors for the Citizens Police Academy Alumni Assc. of
Northglenn. | was involved in the forming of the Colorado Citizens Police Academy Assc. and served a
brief stint on thier Board of Directors which | resigned from so | could free up time to run for City Council.
Block captain for Neighborhood Watch

Meetings attended:
Citizens Affairs Board
City Council

Plans/Ordinances:
Somewhat

Traits:
I believe in objectively looking at both sides of issues and making the common sence decissions.

Interest:
| am interested in seeing our city move forward and would like to be a part of this

Relatives:
No

Likely missed meetings:
None

Additional boards or commissions;
Adjustment: N

Citizens Affairs: N

Election Commision: N

NURA: N

Historic Preservation: N

Planning Commission: Y

VALE: N




